D Quick reference guide AT
for suppliers WAT<R

Getting prequalified

We require all suppliers who wish to trade with us to undergo a prequalification process via the
Prequalification Questionnaire Section 1. Suppliers are assessed against minimum competency and
capability requirements based on the associated risk of the good or service offering.

Suppliers deemed to be onsite (Sydney Water site or RDC-managed Sydney Water site) are also required
to complete the Prequalification Questionnaire Section 2 and are required to subscribe to Beakon, a
third- party managed service for safety prequalification and electronic permit to work (ePTW). Fees apply for
Beakon subscription, and user pay model applies.

The prequalification process aims to facilitate, but not replace, the tender assessment for individual projects.

As your organisation’s nominated supplier contact, follow this guide to action

A
@ prequalification via invitation email, and to understand what we require as part of our
- prequalification process.

Related Sydney Water guides:

Accessing supplier guestionnaires and sourcing opportunities - If you have submitted a
response to a Sydney Water supplier questionnaire / sourcing opportunity in the past, you
may follow this guide to access the prequalification questionnaire/s.

Responding to supplier guestionnaires and sourcing opportunities

1. Action the prequalification questionnaire invitation

Click the link Submit questionnaire and refer to Logging in or signing up to SAP Ariba on how to action the
email.
Action needed: Complete Pre-qualification questionnaire from Sydney Water - TEST - Message (HTML)
File Message  Help Q  Tell me what you want to do
Sreply B | Baicopytors - S~ | DMarkunresd | O ) H
(s opy.
D23 | gn” gl C0a e o | 00 1 58 12| &
3~ - Foward [f~ [ Archive Manager B 2| Prolowtp~ | Iy~ | Aloud Resder v Phishing
Delete Respond Quick Steps & Move Tags ! Editing Immersive language | Zoom Cofense
Action needed: Complete Pre-qualification questionnaire from Sydney Water - TEST
- UAT <sdsystem-prod +sydneywater-T.D00c3731730793@ansmtp.ariba.co 2
Retention Policy Inbox 60 Days (60 days) -
Sydney Water - TEST
Dear PSS Test,
Sydney Water - TEST has invited you to complete a pre-qualification questionnaire.
Questionnaire Overview Sample only!
Qi i ire name: ion Q ire Section 2 v2.0
Respond by: 15 Nov 2022
Submit questionnaire
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The Prequalification Questionnaires are under the Questionnaires section on your Ariba Proposals and
Questionnaires dashboard.

2. Open the prequalification questionnaire/s

SAP Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires ~  Standard Account | Get enterprise account  TEST MODE

SYDNEY WATER - TEST

There are no matched posti ngs.
Welcome to the Ariba Spend Management site. This site assists in identifying world class suppliers who are market leaders in quality, &
service, and cost. Ariba, Inc. administers this site in an effort to ensure market integrity.

Home
Events ||
Title ID End Time { Event Type Participated
> ympl
> en
Registration Questionnaires =
Questionnaires =
1D End Time { Commodity Regions Status
v  Status: Open (3)
Onboarding Questionnaire Doc3731730809 27/11/6105 14:43 (no value) (no value) Approved
Prequalification Questionnaire Section 2 v2.0 Doc3731730793 15/11/2022 11:25 (no value) (no value) Not Responded
Prequalification Questionnaire Section 1 v2.0 Doc3731445564 15/11/2022 11:25 (no value) (no value) Not Responded

3. Respond to the prequalification questionnaire/s

Important information:

The following sections provide an overview only of the type of questions being asked in the prequalification
questionnaires.

For detailed guide on how to respond to the questionnaires, refer to Responding to supplier guestionnaires
and sourcing opportunities. When providing attachments, be aware that only one (1) file is allowed. If you
need to attach multiple documents, compress them into a zip file with a maximum of 100mb per file.

3.1 Prequalification Questionnaire Section 1

This prequalification questionnaire aims to understand your competency and capability around the following
risk areas:

e Quality

¢ Environmental

e Corporate Social Responsibility
e Business Resilience

¢ Financial

e |ndustrial Relations / Human Relations
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3.1.1 Declaration Content

When the declaration statement is agreed with, required sections will be visible.

< Go back to Sydney Water - TEST Dashboard Desktop File Sync
P . B . Time remaining

Console B Doc3731445564 - Prequalification Questionnaire Section 1 v2.0

8 q Q CH days 20:12:20
Event Messages
Event Details All Content A
Response History
Response Team Name t

¥ 1 About Sydney Water Supplier Prequalification

1.1 Sydney Water conducts supplier prequalification process and manage tender activities using Ariba eProcurement technolo
v Event Contents ydney pplier preq P g 2 .

Successfully completing a prequalification exercise does not guarantee that we will invite you to a tender or award you any business. contract or purchase order.

All Gontent
Only one attachment per question is allowed. If you want to attach multiple documents, please consolidate them into one file. Al file types are accepted except “EXE".

| ABout Syciney Water 12 To meet Sydney Water's prequalification requirements, you must complete Q Section 1 and a Section 2
s.

¥ 2 Declaration

2 Declaration 21 1 confirm the responses submitted below are true and evidence to support these responses will be requested. Participation in this prequalification exercise does not guarantee participation in a tender activity or award of business.
3 Quality » 2.2 supplier info
4 Environmental ¥ 3 Quality

» 4 Environmental

@

Corporate Social
Res... » 5 Corporate Social Responsibility

» 6 Business Resilience

6 Business Resilience
» 7 Financial
7 Financial
» 8 Request for Additional Information
R it fi . N .
g Requestior » 9 Additional Supplier Attributes

Addition..
» 10 IRorHR

o Additional Supplier
(*) indicates a required field

10 IR or HR
T — [ Save draft ] [ Compose Message ] [ Excel Import

3.1.2 Supplier Info

v 22 Supplier Info
= Subcontractor (Supplier engaged to carry out work or services on site under a subcontract agreement with Sydney
Water or one of the RDCs)
Goods Supply Only (Supplier that provides tangible goods or materials for use in delivering the work for the Principal o
— directly for use by Sydney Water or one of the RDCs|
2.2.1 What type of supplier are you? Y ¥ Sydney )
Goods & Services Supply (Supplier that provides goods and services)
Service only / Professional Consultant Services (Supplier that offers professional / expert advice (e g. solicitors, legal
services, marketing, education and training and entertainment), design services or design and construct services)

222
Are you an ‘ansite’ supplier?

If you answer ‘Yes' to this question, you will be required
to complete Prequalification Questionnaire Section 2
and subscribe to Beakon, a third-party managed service
for Safety prequalification and electronic permit to work
{ePTW).

Defined by Sydney Water as “Suppliers performing tasks at a Sydney Water Site or on a Sydney Water asset: pickup/delivery of high-risk *
items such as Chemicals or Biosolids. Includes any works requiring a license such as forklift or crane.”

If your company only undertakes work onsite that is office or administratively based such as (design, ing or
similar), then answer No to this question

2.2.3 Whatis your company's legal enity status? " Public Company ~

2.2.4 Provide a brief description of your company and work generally provided including the number of years the company has been
providing the services for which it seeks qualification

2.25 Please indicate the corporate structure of your company: including ownership, subsidiaries or affiliates, parent company, belonging to
corporate group or JV. and full legal names and addresses if applicable.

Skipped numbers indicate conditional questions, i.e.,

questions that become visible based on the response to

the previous question. S

2.2.6 Does your (DLI” /,4’9 a formal personnel recruitment and selection process? Yes ~ |

2.2.7 Does youy” ny have an effective induction, training and competency program that ensures that all mandatory training (technical =
and safety retgr completed and proactively managed?

7
228 Ple,f/pruv-de a training plan: a system for ensuring the currency of workers gualifications (i.e. when HRWL expire). Attach a file
228 F
Do your direct employees work under a certified Industrial Agreementiinstrument System/Collective Agreement?

221
Does vour company have a compliance program which deals with anv of the following matters?

1) Bribery and corruption =

2) chfﬁls of interest unspecified J
3) Political Support

4) Whistle Blower

2.2.13 Inthe last 5 years. has the organisation or any former business identified within your Corporate Structure. been liquidated or entered .

into receivership, administration, or creditors’ composition pursuant to the Bankruptcy Act or Corporations Law (AU enly). or Insclvency Act or Unspecified ~

Corporations Act (NZ only)? -
2215 Are there any court actions andlor industrial tribunal hearings against your company, or any unresolved issues relating to Health and * [ unspeciied v
Safety. or other regulatory investigations? J
Yearl: xoo0 AUD
Year2: xooo AUD

2.2.17 What's your company’s annual tumever over the last 3 years? Year3: xoox AUD

2.2.18 Please provide supporing documentation / evidence Attach a file
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3.1.3 Quality

We would like to ensure our suppliers provide quality goods / services as this has direct impact to our
customers. These questions will give us an idea of your quality assurance process.

v 3 Quality

31 —
Does your company have a Quality Management System certified to the latest version of AS/NZS 1SO 9001, relevant to the goods or services *| Unspecified ~ |
being provided to Sydney Water? —
317

Please confirm whether any of your services will be outsourced, explain the reason for deing so and attach the certifications/licenses that the
outsourced contractor(s) possess.

For the avoidance of doubt further subcontracting of services will only be accepted in exceptional circumstances.

—
|_ Unspecified ~ |

3.1.4 Environmental

We aim to provide services to our customers with minimal environmental impact and as such, we need to
ensure that we are sourcing from suppliers who share our vision.

¥ 4 Environmental

4.1 Do you have an Environmental Management System externally certified to 150 140012 w| Unspecified

| Environmental Policy or similar autlining environmental commitment
| Environmental risk management

| Environmental objectives, targets and programs

| Internal and external communication on environmental issues

|| Environmental training of all personnel
) ) | | Subcontractor and supplier management regarding abilities to comply with the
4.3 Does your company have an Environmental Policy or plan in place? __J specified environmental requirements and monitoring their performance
|| Management of non-conformances, corrective and preventative actions
| | Potential emergency situations and managing and responding to environmental
incidents, including pollution incident natifications.
| | Monitering and measurement of key characteristics of those activities that have or
) can have a significant impact on the environment

|| evaluation of obligations for products and services

| Environmental audits and inspections process

)
4.5 Does your company have an Environmental Management Plan relevant to the goods and services being provided? | Unspecified ~ ‘

4.7 Has your company / related business entity been fined or d for a breach of envi ion (state or wiithin the last 7 years, have legal action f|

pending, received regulatory orders (EPA, VWA, MFE, MBIE, &tc.), notices or fines? Unspecified ‘

4.9 Has your company been involved in any environmental natifiable incidents within the last 3 years? Unspecified ‘

Unspeciied v |

411 Does your company hold all required licences and specific certification relevant to your industry or services performed (eg. Asbestos removal, high voltage, hazardous material *|
transport permits, special or regulated waste disposal. etc)?

4.13 ADo you agree to complete a monthly waste management and National Greenhouse Energy Report (NGER)? * Unspecified ‘
B.Does the company have a system in place for collecting and recording the relevant data required for NGER Reporting? P ™
414

1) An employee induction programme that includes protecting and managing risks to the environment?
2) Keeping a record of all employees who receive training?
3) Regular updates on environmental issues?

Has your company set up a programme for training staff on environmental issues? If yes, does this include: S EE—
[ unspected |

» 4.16 Environmental Sustainability

3.1.4 Corporate Social Responsibility
We highly value our social responsibilities and would like to know if our suppliers are aligned with us.

¥ 5 Corporate Social Responsibility

5.1 Does your company have a plan, policy and/or strategy to respond to media and public inguiries for crisis and significant events that may impact reputation (issues and crisis

T
management)? ‘ Unspecified v|

5.3 —
Indigenous participation ‘ Yes ~ |
Does your company have a plan, policy, or strategy pertaining to the employment and inclusion of Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander (ATSI) people in your workplace? e
5.4 Please provide supporting documentation / evidence *Attach a file

r

5.5 Do you purchase from indigenous suppliers? Unspecified ~~ |

_‘ Disability/Social Enterprise
5.6 7‘ Gender Equality
Diversity and Inclusion

Does your company have a policy to promote diversity within your own workforce as well as that of your subcontractors? (Please tick all the options that apply) _‘ Women in Construction

:‘ Other
5.8 Do you have any ongoing programs or initiatives to engage trainees. apprentices and graduates in your business. and transition them into long-term employment? * Yes ~ |
5.9 Please provide supporting documentation / evidence *Attach a file
5.13 Do you have a dedicated resource for community and stakeholder relations? *‘ Unspecified ~ |

5.15 Does your company have approved policies, procedures and relevant local and international laws that outline your approach to mitigate and report on Modern Slavery in your
operations and your supply chain?

5.17 —
Have you adopted the IS0 20400 Social Procurement Standard andfor do you have a Social Procurement or Supplier Diversity Policy or equivalent or are you IS0 26000 Certified ‘ Unspecified ~ |
(Social Responsibility)? —_——

Unspecified ~ |
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3.1.5 Business Resilience
We are looking to partner with suppliers who remain resilient to global and local issues and problems.

¥ & Business Resilience

6.1 Does your company have an Incident Response Plan, including but not limited to roles and r bilities for incident decl 1 and management: escalation protocol/triggers: communication protocols o) * Unspecified |

with Sydney Water, Emergency Service Organisations, and other Stakeholders; and notification to Regulators? - P ~
®

6.3 Does your company have sufficient trained and capable resources to manage all reasonably foreseeable incidents? | Unspecified ~ |
I

6.4 Does your company have a documented Business Continuity Plan to ensure goods and/or services can continue to be supplied despite service interruption/disruption? | Unspecified ~ |

6.6 Does your company do security screening (police checks) of your staff? (Anyone working on Sydney Water assets/facilities or assigned to work on Sydney Water projects &/or has access to Sydney Water's . )
critical information must have a police check completed. If this applies to your organisation, police checks must be done & the approach documented in your recruitment/personnel procedure. Please attach a (O] | Unspecified ~ |
copy of your recruitment procedure which outlines this) —

6.8 Does your company have a security management plan/framework in place that covers physical security, information & cyber security? This is particularly relevant if you have access to Sydney Water sites or * |

critical information, use Sydney Water's Digital systems or provide electronic equipment. Unspecified |

®

6.10 Is your company owned or substantially owned by a foreign entity or foreign government? | Unspecified ~w |
*

6.12 Does your company have an incident response and business continuity training, testing, and exercise program in place? | Unspecified ~ |

6.13 Does your company assess risks associated with your supply chain and identify and implement suitable controls to mitigate those risks? *|

Examples of controls may include alternate sourcing strategy, alternate materials, alternate transport routes etc. Where there is a significant disruption risk workarounds should be documented in your BCP. Unspecified |

3.1.6 Financial
As a company, we are looking to partner with suppliers with good financial records.

¥ 7 Financial

7.1 i your company is awarded business, can you provide the following documents:

1) Financial Statements are required for the last two financial years (audited if available)

2) Statement of Profit or Loss *
3) Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)
4
5)

Unspecified ~ |

Statement of Changes in Equity
Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to and forming part of the financial statements (together the “Financial Statements”)

7.2 Sydney Water usually requires Public Liability insurance of $20M. Do you have, or plan to have, this level of cover if you are successfully awarded work with Sydney Water?

Unspecified ~ |

7.4 Total current amount of Public Liability insurance in AUD?

‘AUD

7.5 Sydney Water usually requires Product Liability insurance of $20M. Do you have, or plan to have, this level of cover if you are successfully awarded work with Sydney Water?

Unspecified ~ |

*

7.7 Total current amount of Product Liability insurance in AUD?

|Aup
7.8 Does your organisation have Warkers Compensation insurance? Unspecified ~ |
7.15 Sydney Water usually requires Motor Third Party Liability insurance of $30M. Do you have, or plan to have, this level of cover if you are successfully awarded work with Sydney Water? Unspecified ~ |
7.21 Has your company traded under any other business or trading names? Unspecified ~v |

please provide details. Unspecified ~ |

7.25 Is your company, its Directors or Key Management Personnel the subject of regulatory action or legal proceedings as a result of litigation, criminal enforcement actions or civil actions for acts suggesting illegal, *

improper or unethical conduct? Unspecified ~ |

7.23 Have any of the proprietars, principals, directors, managers or secretaries of your company, or any former business or their spouses ever been bankrupt or ever had any ICAC convictions recorded? If yes, *|
7.27 Has your company ever had any ICAC convictions recorded against it? |

Unspecified ~ |

3.1.7 Additional Supplier Attributes

We need to know if you are a small-medium enterprise / Aboriginal-owned business to enable our
procurement initiatives.

¥ 9 Additional Supplier Attributes

9.1
What ‘s the size of your company: Small / Medium / Large?

Refer to NSW Small and Medium Enterprises and Regional Procurement Policy for size classification

Small business: business with 1-19 FTEs including sole traders and start-ups L large v ‘
Medium business: business with 20-199 FTEs

Large business: business with 200 or more FTES

9.2 Please attach Business Registration Certificate (Certificates are mandatory for Small or Medium suppliers)

Unspecified ~ ‘

9.4 Is your company considered to be an Aboriginal — owned business, as defined by the NSW Buy Aboriginal Procurement Policy?
Flease indicate certification / registration for Supply Nation, Indigenous Chamber of Commerce or Indigenous Business Council.

Unspecified ~ ‘
Note: An Aboriginal-owned business is defined by the 2018 APP and APIC policy as a business that is at least 50 per cent Aboriginal-owned and is registered with NSW Indigenous Chamber of Commerce (NSWICC), —
Supply Nation or the First Australians Chamber of Commerce and Industry (FACCI).

9.6
Australian Disability Enterprise
Is your company censidered to be an Australian Disability Enterprise, as defined by NSW Buy Australian Disability Enterprises guidelines?

*

Unspecified ~ ‘

Note: An Australian Disability Enterprise (ADE) is a not-for-profit organisation that employs people with disabilities

3.1.8 IR or HR (Industrial / Human Relations)

These questions ensure that all our suppliers comply with government regulations in terms of handling their
workforce.
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¥ 10 IRorHR

S
101 Has your business been impacted by industrial action in the last 5 years? ‘ Unspecified v ‘

103 * )
In the last 5 years, has your Company received any breach notices from the Fair Work Ombudsman, or other Statutory Inspectorate? ‘ Unspecified ‘

I
10.5 Do you obtain evidence from your employees, confirming their rights to work? ‘ Unspecified ‘

)
106 Are any of your employees working under this subcontract agreement engaged on a work visa? ‘ Unspecified + ‘

I
10.9 Are your employees covered by a Medern Award andfor an Enterprise Bargaining Agreement approved by the Fair Work Commission? ‘ Yes v |

*

10.10 Please provide the full itle of all Modern Awards or Enterprise Bargaining Agreements which your employees are covered by?

10.11 Do you comply with all relevant legislation relating to the payment of employees and keeping of employment records? Unspecified

3.2 Prequalification Questionnaire Section 2

This prequalification questionnaire is specific to and only required to be completed by our onsite suppliers.
Onsite is defined by Sydney Water as suppliers performing tasks at a Sydney Water site or on a
Sydney Water asset; pickup/delivery of high-risk items such as chemicals and biosolids; includes
any works requiring a license such as forklift or crane.

3.2.1 Declaration
When the declaration statement is agreed with, required sections will be visible.

Ariba Sourcing

< Go back to Sydney Water - TEST Dashboard Desktop File Sync

Console Doc3731730793 - Prequalification Questionnaire Section 2 v2.0 Cl—) E‘E;::Tg.u.ﬁ

Event Messages

Event Details All Content
Response History
Response Team Name t

v 1 About Sydney Water Supplier Prequalification

v Event Contents Sydney Water conducts supplier prequalification process and manage tender activities using Ariba eProcurement technelogy.

All Content Successfully completing a prequalification exercise does not guarantee that we will invite you to a tender or award you any business, contract or purchase order.
We can only accept one document per question. If you want to attach multiple documents, please consolidate them into one file. All file types are accepted except "EXE".

About Sydney Water
ts

12 To meet Sydney Water’s prequalification requirements, you must complete ification Questionnaire Section 1 and ificati fonnaire Section 2
2 Declaration ¥ 2 Declaration

2.1 1 confirm the responses submitted below are true and evidence to support these responses will be requested. Participation in this prequalification exercise does not guarantee participation in a tender activity or award of business.

3 Safety

» 22 Supplier Info

» 3 safety

(%) indicates a required field

T — [ savedt | ' [ ComposeMessage | [ Excelimport

3.2.2 Supplier Info

¥ 2.2 supplier Info
Subcontractor (Supplier engaged to carry out work or services on site under a subcontract agreement with Sydney Water or
one of the RDCs)

‘ Goods Supply Only (Supplier that provides tangible goods or materials for use in delivering the work for the Principal or
directly for use by Sydney Water or one of the RDCs)

2.2.7 What type of supplier are you?
| Goods & services supply (Supplier that provides goods znd services)

Service only / Professional Consultant Services (Supplier that offers professional f expert advice (e.g. solicitors, legal services,
) marketing, education and training and entertainment), design services or design and construct services)

=
=
~
[
228

Are you an ‘onsite’ supplier?

Defined by Sydney Water as “Suppliers performing tasks at a Sydney Water Site or on a Sydney Water asset: pickupidelivery of high-risk * »
- e i - Unspecified ~
items such as Chemicals or Biosolids. Includes any works requiring a license such as forkdift or crane

If your company only undertakes work onsite that is office or administratively based such as professional cansultant (design, engineering
or similar), then answer No to this question.

3.2.3 Safety

We aim to ensure that our suppliers are following safety standards to ensure safety of our workforce,
customers, and the community more broadly.
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Doses your comparry have a safety management system that & certified to ASAB0LASMNISNSCM5001 or NSW Government WHS management system and Urispacified
auditing policies - 8h edition or accredited to the Office of Federal Safety Commission (DFSC accreditation)?

35 Does your company have leading and lagging safety and wellbeing kP15 that are visible at all levels of the organisation and reported to Ex .
Management and the Board, including 12 months safity neporting (TRIFR/HIPO); Key lead indicator trends from previous 12 months (3 indicators Urspecified
minimum], KF1 matric and the involvement of Senior Leaders in KP1s: Communication of safety reporting | KFts?

e following for eech of the last five financial years (FY) for your onganisation or any subcantractors working for your coganisation

gementimprovement notice]s)
o5t Teme Injury)
= (Medical Treatment Injury)

- Muenbses of Mear Mistes
- Wk hours
- LTI Frequency y
- TRIFR (Lost time injury frequency rabes)

5 ¢ of injuries
= Number of work-related {atalities (for Lst 10 financisl years)

3.7 Please provide supporting documentation | evidence Atzach a file

Wiork that invobves a risk of a person falling more than two metres

Work on & telecommunication 1ower

Demolition of an element of a structure o
the structune

load-bearing or otherwise rel

Wiork that ivabves. or ks likely to inwolve, the disturbance of asbestos
Structursl slteralions of repairs hat require lemPorany SUPROTL 10 prevent collapse
Wiork In or near a confined space
Wiork in or near a shalt or trench with an excavated depth grester than 1.5 metres
Wiork In or near a tunnel
Uise of explosives
243 Wiork on or near pressurised gas distribution mains or piping
Flease indicate if you are performing Construction Works that imvolve: Winek o of near ehemical. fuel of refrigesant lines
Wiork on or near energised electrical installations or senvices

Wiork in an area that may have & contaminated or flammable stmosphere

?;‘15 Does your company Complate egular people sunvys of equivalant that assess the climate of the orgenisation snd associsted actions o remedy any N ———
adverse irends ?
317 .
Does your company have o wellbeng strategy with KP1s that demonstrate its electivenass (such a5 Health & Wellbeing plan | strategy: Diversity 2 Urispecified ~
inclusion policy)®
325 Does your comparry have & feward and recognition program which inthudes & salety category, evidence of your comnpany | of workers intellectual b r—
work under companies Instrucion recetved anry Indusiry awards (from prafessional bodies, client recommendation etc)? ” hal
127 .
Does your company hawe a policy or procedures in place that relaie to Fair and Just management {including disciplinary. grievance andior performance Unspecified ~
management) of wark
331 DoRs YOU COMPany manage its Mational Heavy Vehiche Legistative (also known a5 Chain of Resporsibility) oblgations (this |5 for all vehicles. over
4 6T GvM)?
Heavy Vehicle law covers .
- Load Restraind Unspecified ~
- Mass & Dimension
- Speseding
-F for > 12T GVM)
vehicle standards & maintenance
337 Does your company hawe a written drug and alcohol palicy andior program, whare staff ars ragularly tested ?
A. Does the policy include post incident testing? .
B. Does the policy allow for testing of emplayees upon suspicion of use? Unspecified

. Does the policy allow for random testing of employees in roles that would gre.

impact HSSET

W yes to any. plesse provide evidence.
347 Does your company have a cumrent Safety Strategy!Safaty improvement plan (however refarred to) with clear daliverables and banefits? 15 thes *
reparted tn Exscutive Managemsent and the Board?

3.56

Induction and Training. including Competancs management
A Does your company e IFAIRING Snd campelenty progra
proaciively managed? If yes, please provide the fraining plan; &

Unspocifiod ~

at endures that all mandatory rsrng (lechaiesl and ssfety related) is completed snd
system for ensuring the currency of workers qualifications [1.e. when HRVWL expire)

0 Unspecified ~
B.Does your arganisation have specific health and safety nies which s communicated 1o all emplovees? If yes. please provide supporting
documentation | evidence

uding verification of compatency? It yes, please provide evidence
aite] meatings? If yes. ploase provide avidence.

When Prequalification Questionnaire Section 2 has been approved, you will receive a Beakon-generated
email notifying you that a profile has been created for your organisation in Beakon. You are required to
action this email and subscribe to Beakon in a user pay model. Beakon will contact you if they require
further information as part of safety prequalification and electronic permit to work (ePTW).
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[External] New account information

€y Reply | ¥ Reply Al > Forward | oo
Beakon Notifications <noemail@beakoncom.au>
N MARIA Moan 3 20223

box 60 Da

CAUTION: This email onginated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
**SYSTEM GENERATED - PLEASE DO NOT REPLY™

Hi,

Here is your account username and temporary password for the Beakon system
URL : https //au beakon.io/sydneywater dev/

Username : xq7@ com.au

Password . beakon123

After you log in using the above password, you may be required to create a new password. To keep your account secure, please use a password of at least 8 characters,
including a number and/or symbol

If you have any questions, please contact your system administrator directly
If you did not request a password reset, please delete this email and report this to your system administrator
Many thanks

Beakon Notifications

WATZR

4. Provide access to prequalification questionnaires

As access to proposals / questionnaires is provided at the supplier contact level, not organisation level, refer
to Responding to supplier guestionnaires and sourcing opportunities in section Add a colleague as
member of response team to provide eligible colleagues access to the prequalification questionnaires.

5. Support

Svdneyv Did not find what you’re looking for? Access all Sydney Water supplier support resources

WATZR <

Svdnev To get assistance specific to your situation, contact us at
WA T,_E,H businessconnect@sydneywater.com.au.

Ei‘! 'S y For SAP product documentation and supplier support, visit the SAP Help Centre.
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https://www.sydneywater.com.au/content/dam/sydneywater/documents/getting-prequalified.pdf
https://www.sydneywater.com.au/content/dam/sydneywater/documents/responding-to-supplier-questionnaires-and-sourcing-opportunities.pdf
https://www.sydneywater.com.au/about-us/our-suppliers/supplier-registration.html
mailto:businessconnect@sydneywater.com.au
https://support.ariba.com/help
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